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Kathy Roberts
Coningsby Town Council
Town Council Office
Silver Street

Coningsby

Lincolnshire

LN4 4SG

Dear Mrs Roberts,

Re: Designation of Neighbourhood Area

Thank you for your application (dated 1% December 2014) to designate
Coningsby Parish as a Neighbourhood Area.

As required under the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012, the
application was publicised on the website and local newspaper, and comments
were invited. The consultation for the proposal to be designated a
Neighbourhood Area ran from 24" December 2014 to 13" February 2015. No
objections were raised.

I can confirm that your application to designate Coningsby Parish as a
Neighbourhood Area has been successful.

A copy of this letter will be published on the East Lindsey District Council
website.

Yours sincerely,

Anne Shorland
Planning Policy Manager

If you would like this information in another language,
large print or Braille, please contact us on 01507 601111. Corecycle



